










City of El Paso

• Parks and Recreation Department 

I njury/lncident Report 

NON-EMPLOYEE) 

PARKS & RECREATION 
CITY o, IL PASO 

Complete this report immediately following any Injury/incident and notify the immediate supervisor. 

Reports are due to the Parks and Recreation Administrative Office within 2 business days. 

Incident bate: 7/7/202S l1ncldent Time: I 11:30 I I AM Ix I PM 

Incident Location: Pavo Real Seo or Center 

Person{s) Involved: Antonio Estrada 

Parent's Name (If minor): 

Street Address: I 1193 Alameoo

City: IEI oaso I State:J TX I Zlo Code:I 79907 I Phone:l 91S-212·04·76

Type of Injury /Incident (Continue on P- 2, If more mace needed) 

Describe What Happened (Continue on Page 2, If more SPace needed) 

Members of the senior center continue to complain about Antonio Estrada No member has filed a formal complaint, indud1ng a written 
statement about the iocidents they have had wiU, Antonro Estrada. 
04/05/2025 Some members submitted a letter of dissatisfaction with his behavior and reported intimidatiOn. (A 6-month suspension Is 
recommended for Antonio Estrada_ 

Action Taken {Continue on Pate 2, If moN1 sDace neededJ 

Antonio Estrada has been spoken to al\er members have compla ned about his lnaooropriate behavior ot the senior center. 

EMS called? Yes□ NoD T,ansported to. 

Polke Called? YesO NoLJ PD Case No.: 

Witnesses Check One 

Name Staff Other Title (if aoollcable) 

EmI,1ovee COmDletlna In ury/lncldent Renort 
EmDlovee Name (print) Title Signature Date 

Jose Esquivel Recreation Program Supervi! 7/7/2025 

Reviewed 
I Reviewer Employee Name ,orfnt) - Oate 

IJJ eo.u..c tk.wt< ½-t�� i 7-7-Z.!� Site Suoervisor / Cootdlnator 
�J -) �n:/2t? Division Manager Enrique Valadez -, f. 

.,., , 
. . 

Assistant Director VACANT 

Director Pablo Caballero 







TRANSLATION 

                     July 9, 2025

Dear Mr. Jose Esquivel,

This letter serves as a formal complaint against another member who attends activities at 
the Pavo Real Senior Center. The incident that occurred on July 3, 2025, is not the first. 
Several members have had similar experiences with the same person. 

On July 3, 2025, the members were playing Bingo. Each member voluntarily contributed 
$1.00 per game. Between 12:30 and 1:00 p.m., I announced that I would not be participating 
in the next game. I changed my mind. I decided to participate in the game. I put my dollar 
on the table. There were no complaints or problems with the other members. My complaint 
is against Mr. Antonio “Tony.” Mr. Tony, very agitated, picked up my dollar from the table 
and disrespectfully threw it at me. I have many witnesses who saw that the man began to 
raise his voice. We had an argument. Mr. Tony was belligerent. I am not willing to tolerate 
that kind of behavior. The people who go to the Pavo Real center want to have a good time 
and enjoy ourselves in a healthy way with other people our age. Mr. Tony is particularly 
rude and disrespectful to the female members. 

I respectfully request that an investigation be conducted into this and other incidents that 
have occurred during 2024 and 2025. It is not fair that members should feel unsafe or afraid 
of being verbally abused. I am writing this letter to give you the opportunity to successfully 
resolve this issue. Mr. Tony needs to understand that his abrupt and disrespectful behavior 
must and should have consequences. The lack of consequences potentially encourages other 
members to engage in similar behavior and attitudes. If there is no investigation or 
resolution, I will be forced to contact the chain of command at Pavo Real Senior Center 
verbally or via letter or email. I thank you in advance for your attention to this concern. 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need additional information. You can reach me 
at  

Respectfully, 
Maria Cruz Molina 




